BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: John Beckles, Jr, (Vice Chair); Linda Watson-Lorde, CB9 Member; Lajuana
Browne, Resident Member; Noel Gaskin, Resident Member; Julia Jones, Resident
Member; Cynthia Rose, Resident Member; Ebony Smalls, Resident Member

Antonio Reynoso
Borough President

Dante B. Arnwine

District Manager FROM: Soul Creary, Committee Chair
Fred P. Baptiste RE: Youth Services Committee Meeting
Chair

DATE: Friday, April 14, 2023

Warren P. Berke

1 Vice Chair . . . .
The virtual meeting of the Youth Services Committee has been scheduled as follows:

Francisca Leopold )
2" Vice Chair DATE: Tuesday, April 18, 2023

Linda Watson-Lorde TIME:  7:00p.m.
Executive Secretary
PLACE: Zoom Meeting ID: 836 3259 7392
T}{ezca”t Phone: 1(646) 558-8656; No Password Required
surer https://usO6web.zoom.us/j/83632597392
Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube channel here:

Nicolas Almonor

Member-at-Large .
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciP11J01pLvrG0xodl LvQ

Khyrie Alleyne
Member-at-Large AGENDA

Welcome
Introductions - Members
Notetaker — Cynthia Rose
Youth Job and Internship Fair Success
i. 30 families attended
ii. 7 community-based organizations participated
5. Family Fun Day — Saturday, June 3™
i. Proposal turned into CB9
ii. We need to start reserving equipment, food, and
vendors
iii.  Structure of the day’s activities
6. Adjournment
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